Valarie Berthelot

From: Valarie Berthelot

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Nicole Breaux; Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Paul Hogan; Tiffany K. Clarl; Dick Gibbs;

Julia Perrier; Marilyn Bellock; Mary Clulee; Terrell Wilson; Traci Fletcher; Wendy
Benedetto; William Billy Woodruff; benedettorealtor@gmail.com
Subject: ‘RE: OTB :

Thank you Angela for handling.
Val

From: Angela Gaubert
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Valarie Berthelot
Cc: Nicole Breaux; Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Paul Hogan; Tiffany K. Clark; Dick Gibbs; Julia Perrier; Marilyn Bellock;

Mary Clulee; Terrell Wilson; Traci Fletcher; Wendy Benedetto; William Billy Woodruff benedettorealtor@gmall com
Subject: RE: OTB

Val, .
| just spoke to Mr. Rickey Bosco, Cypress Lakes Country Club Board President, and

he has chosen to decline to answetr.
Thanks.
Angela

From: Valarie Berthelot

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>; Dick Gibbs <dglbbs@stcharlesgov net>; Julia Perrier
<jperrier@stcharlesgov.net>; Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>; Mary Clulee <mclulee@stcharlesgov.net>;
Terrell Wilson <twilson@stcharlesgov.net>; Traci Fletcher <tfletcher@stcharlesgov.net>; Wendy Benedetto
<whenedetto@stchartesgov.net>; William Billy Woodruff <bwoodruff@stcharlesgov.net>; benedettorealtor@gmail.com
Cc: Nicole Breaux <nbreaux@stcharlesgov.net>; Penny Duhe <pduhe@stcharlesgov.net>; Sandra Miguez
<smiguez@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Paul Hogan <phogan@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: RE: OTB

| do apologize for the confusion, Webb Jay has not become the Board President of Cypress Lakes Country Club.

l asked Angela to call the Ormond Civic Association President, Webb Jay, since | was thinking that is who Councilman
Hogan requested that we call when he said “Ormond Country Club” since Ormond Country Club is now Cypress Lakes
Country Club.

Per Councilman Hogan, he wants to get both the Ormond Civic Assaciation and Cybress Lakes Country Club’s positicn on
the referenced.

Angela has left a message for Ricky Bosco, Cypress Lakes Country Club Board President.

Thanks,
Val



From: Tiffany K. Clark
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Angela Gaubert
Cc: Paul Hogan; ParishCouncilMembers; Nicole Breaux, Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Valarle Berthelot

Subject: Re: OTB

Webh is the president of the Ormond Civic Association. When did he become the president of the country club?

Tiffany K. Clark

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council
Phone: (985) 783-5000
Fax (985) 783-2067

Email: tclark@stcharlesgov.net _
NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.

“The definition of insanity is doing the same thing over and over agdin, but expeciing different resuiis”. Albert
Einstein

OnDec7, 2017, at 10:57 AM, Angela Gaubert <agaubert@sicharlesgov.net> wrote:

Councﬂman Hogan,
Per your request, | have contacted the President of the Ormond

Country Club, Mr. Webb Jay, to get their position as to the Off Track

Betting issue.
As of today, they have not formed a consensus on this, but will try to
get one today and will contact me when he receives one.

Thanks,
Ungela Gaulient

Secretary

8t. Charles Parish Council Clerical

Office of the Council Secretary-Tiffany K. Clark
985-~783~8000 Ext. 5231

Tax: 985-783~2067

Email: agaubert@stcharlesgov. net
NOTE: Please he aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.

From Paul Hogan

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: ParishCouncilMembers <ParishCouncilMembers@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert
<agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Nicole Breaux <nbreaux@stcharlesgov.net>; Penny Duhe
<pduhe@stcharlesgov.net>; Sandra Miguez <smiguez@stchaulesgov net>; Valarie Berthelot
<vberthelot@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: OTB :

Tiffany,



On my behalf, please contact the president of the Ormond country club to see if their group has a
position on this application.

Thanks,
Paul J. Hogan, PE

Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862



Valarie Berthelot

From: Valarie Berthelot

Sent: ' Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Nicole Breaux; Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Paul Hogan; Tiffany K. Clark; Dick Gibbs;

Julia Perrier; Marilyn Bellock; Mary Clulee; Terrell Wilson; Traci Fletcher; Wendy
Benedetto; William Billy Woodruff; benedettorealtor@gmail.com
Subject: RE: OTB

Thank you Angela for handling.
Val :

From: Angela Gaubert

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Valarie Berthelot

Cc: Nicole Breaux; Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Paul Hogan; Tiffany K. Clark; Dick Gibbs; Julia Perrier; Marilyn Bellock;
Mary Clulee; Terrell Wilson; Traci Fletcher; Wendy Benedetto; William Billy Woodruff; benedettorealtor@gmail.com

Subject: RE: OTB

Val,
| have just spoke to Mr. Webb Jay, President of the Ormond Civic Association, and he

stated that the Association has declined to make an opinion.
Thank you.
Angela

From: Valarie Berthelot

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>; Dick Gibbs <dgibbs@stcharlesgov.net>; Julia Perrier
<jperrier@stcharlesgov.net>; Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>; Mary Clulee <mclulee@stcharlesgov.net>;
Terrell Wilson <twilson@stcharlesgov.net>; Traci Fletcher <tfletcher@stcharlesgov.net>; Wendy Benedetto
<wbenedetto@stcharlesgov.net>; William Billy Woodruff <bwoodruff@stcharlesgov.net>; benedettorealtor@gmail.com
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

[ asked Angela to call the Ormond Civic Association President, Webb Jay, since | was thinking that is who Councilman
Hogan requested that we call when he said “Ormond Country Club” since Ormond Country Club is now Cypress Lakes

Country Club.

Per Councilman Hogan, he wants to get both the Ormond Civic Association and Cypress Lakes Country Club’s position on
the referenced.

Angela has left a nﬁeééaée for Ricky Bosco, Cypress Lakes Country Club Board President.

Thanks,
Val



From: Tiffany K. Clark
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Angela Gaubert
Cc: Paul Hogan; ParishCouncilMembers; Nicole Breaux; Penny Duhe; Sandra Miguez; Valarie Berthelot

Subject: Re: OTB

Webb is the president of the Ormond Civic Association. When did he become the president of the country club?

Tiffany K. Clark
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Phone: (985) 783-5000
Fax (985) 783-2067

Email: tclark@stcharlesgov.net v
NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.

“The definition of insanity is doing the same thmg over and over again, but expecting different resulis”, Albert
Einstein

_ OnDec7, 2017, at 10:57 AM, Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Councilman Hogan,
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

St. Charles Parish Council Clerical

Office of the Council Secretary-Tiffany K. Clark
985-~783~5000 Ext. 5231

Fax: 985-783~2067

Fmail: agauberi@stcharlesgov.net
NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD,

From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: ParishCouncilMembers <ParishCouncilMembers@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert
<agaubert@stcharlesgév.net>; Nicole Breaux <nbreaux@stcharlesgov.net>; Penny Duhe
<pduhe@stcharlesgov.net>; Sandra Miguez <smiguez@stcharlesgov.net>; Valarie Berthelot
<vberthelot@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: OTB

Tiffany,



On my behalf, please contact the president of the Ormond country club to see if their group has a
position on this application.

Thanks,
Paul J. Hogan, PE

Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862



